From: Rosauer, Michael

To:

Cc: w\nn Christina; Brewster Birdsall; Lee, Betty J.; Borak, Mary Jo; Sison-Lebrilla EIaine;_
Garcia, Albert J; ; Forsythe, John;

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Introduction Meeting Post Submission of Draft PEA for the Ventura Compressor Modernization
Project

Date: Friday, June 2, 2023 12:32:53 PM

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER, STOP, ASSESS, AND VERIFY

Do you know this person? Were you expecting this email, any links or attachments? Does the content make sense? If suspicious,
do not click links, open attachments, or provide credentials. Don't delete it. Report it by using the REPORT SPAM option!

Hi}

Wednesday June 14. I will set up a webex meeting for 3:30 on 6/14.
Thanks.

Mike

Sent from my 1Phone

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Mike,

Since we submitted the Draft Proponent’s Environmental Assessment (PEA) for
the Ventura Compressor Modernization project on May 24, we thought it would
be helpful for us to schedule a call next week or the following week to discuss
logistics for receiving feedback and updates, future meetings, reintroduction of
our team (especially for the Aspen team) and answer any questions that may
have come up so far. The three-month review period will go by quickly, so we
want to be available for you sooner rather than later.

The following times would work for our team:
Friday, June 9, 3pm - 4pm

Monday, June 12, 2:30pm - 5pm
Wednesday, June 14, 3:30pm - 5pm
Friday, June 16, 10am- 11am, 3pm - 4pm

Please let me know.

Regards,



, Regulatory Business Manager

rrom:

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 3:15 PM

To: Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>

Cc: Rothchild, Ann Christina <annchristina.rothchild@cpuc.ca.gov>; Brewster Birdsall
<Bbirdsall@aspeneg.com>; Lee, Betty J. <betty.lee@cpuc.ca.gov>; Borak, Mary Jo
<maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov>; Sison-Lebrilla, Elaine <elaine.sison-

lebrilla@cpuc.ca.gov>; Christine <Christine.Root@cpuc.ca.gov>; ||| | Gz

I G- cia, Albert ) <AGarciab@socalgas.com>; ||
I (o5 the, John <John.Forsythe@cpuc.ca.gov>;
Spencer, Jean <Jean.Spencer@cpuc.ca.gov>; Abadjian, Kristina
<Kristina.Abadjian@cpuc.ca.gov>; || | | NG
.

Subject: Submission of Draft Proponent’s Environmental Assessment (PEA) for
SoCalGas Ventura Compressor Modernization Project (VCM) May 24

Good afternoon Mike,

Attached is the cover letter for the submission of SoCalGas’s Draft Proponent’s
Environmental Assessment (PEA) for the Ventura Compressor Modernization Project. | will
upload the Draft PEA and attachments via Kiteworks in seven batches (~500mb per batch)
this afternoon. The folders per batch are listed below.

e Batch 1: 01. Ventura Compressor Modernization Project PEA, 02.VCM PEA Appendices

e Batch 2: 03. Attachments - Folder 1. ReferencesCited, Zipfolders 2. Intro —5.1
Aesthetics

e Batch 3: 03. Attachments - Folder 1. ReferencesCited, Zipfolders 5.2 Ag_Forestry —5.8
GHG

e Batch 4: 03. Attachments - Folder 1. ReferencesCited, Zipfolders 5.9 Hazards_HazMat
—5.10 Hydro_WQ

e Batch 5: 03. Attachments - Folder 1. ReferencesCited, Zipfolders 5.11 Land-Use — 5.15
Public Services

e Batch 6: 03. Attachments - Folder 1. ReferencesCited, Zipfolders 5.16 Recreation — 7
Cumulative

e Batch 7: 03. Attachments — Folders 2 AQ Modeling, 3 GIS

| will include the following in the Kiteworks Upload: Michael Rosauer; Ann Rothchild; Betty
Lee; Mary Jo Borak; John Forsythe; Elaine Sison-Lebrilla; and Christine Root. Note, | am
unable to include Brewster Birdsall in the Kiteworks upload today but understand you will be
able to forward the uploads to him.

Please let me know if you have any questions about the Draft PEA or the upload.

We look forward to collaborating with the CPUC Energy Division CEQA Unit throughout the
review of this project.



Regulatory Affairs
SoCalGas

This email originated outside of Sempra. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests
for information.





